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APRIL 12, 1995 

TO: ~ivision of Records and Reporting (L. WILLIAMS)~ 
FROM: Di vi sion of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Vandi ver, 

~ 'f'..l 

SUBJECT: 

Freeman) nrt{ D 

Docket No. 950003-GU; St. Joe Natural Gas Company; 
Purchased Gas Adjustment Audit for the period October l, J\ 
1993 to September 30, 1994; Audi t Control No. 94 -158-1- \ 
1; Document 00515-94 . 

Dur ing the course of th is audit, the ut il fty requested that portions of 
staff's aud i t work papers , Document No . 00515-95, be held in confidential status . 
These working papers were filed with the Di vision of Records and Reporting on 
January 17, 1995 with a t emporary confidential status. · 

The audit exit conference was held January 11, 1995. More than twenty-one days 
have passed since the exit conference, and the utility has not filed a reques t 
for con fidential cl assificat ion. Therefore pursuant to Rule 25 · 22.006(3)(a), we 
recommend that t he failure to fi le a request constitutes a wa iver of 
confidentiali ty and that the audit working papers, Document No. 00515-g4, be 
declassified and returned to the Division of Auditing and Fi nanc i al Analys is . 

rc ·Diyision of Legal Services (Erst l1ng) 
Di vi sion of Auditing and Financial Analysls (Pel t, Wil~on, Grayson) 
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